



Corio Centre Committee Meeting

Monday – August 16 2021

Area	Item	Decision
Business arising from Previous Minutes	None	
Sponsor Signage	We have ordered 2 x A0 corflute signs from Sign Oz and the marquee half wall is under production by Altegra, will go at the finish line. The corflute signs will be attached to old hurdle frames and can then be placed at different locations around the venue, or at different events each week	
Treasurer's Report	<p>MOTION: To close the special fundraising account and transfer the balance to the general account, and use these funds to pay for the new hurdles Motion – passed</p> <p>MOTION: to use sponsorship funds to assist in covering the costs for Relay Team entries, Region event and t-shirt subsidies for 2021/22 Motion – passed</p> <p>MOTION: To charge athletes a flat rate of \$10 to secure their name in a relay team. Hoping this will minimise the amount of athletes who pull-out at the last minute Motion – passed</p>	
Club Reports		
Bell Park	Lots of enquiries coming in	
Corio South	Looking at purchasing some marquees for the club	
Corio West	Working on come and try day setup	
Lara	More advertising in the next few weeks, new uniforms on order	
Golden Plains	Meeting coming up next week	
General Business		
Registration Portal	Now open for new and returning members.	Full season cost \$89
Fixture & Cycles 2021/22	Added 300m to U6 & U7 Added 60m Hurdles x 2 to U8 / walks removed	U6-8 13 events across 4 wk cycle U9-16 14 events across 4 wk cycle
Come & Try Day	Club marquees to be spaced out, BBQ being done, Canteen operating coffee machine	Entrants will receive a raffle ticket for their free sausage at entry
COVID Traffic Lights	Different levels of restrictions outlined Designated areas for club seating needed QR code entry and license checked needed on entry	Post update of COVID restrictions each Wed before competition
Publicity Officer	Committee needs a replacement Publicity Officer	Clubs to see if they have anyone willing to take it on
Cross Country	Need ideas and suggestions to make it better	Calling for any suggestions
New Members	A welcoming group has been put together to meet and welcome all new members	Bright pink vests to help make them stand out
Set Up / Pack Up duties	Clubs to take this over this season.	A list of setup / packup tasks will be put together to allocate tasks to certain clubs
Black Shorts	We have quite a few black shorts need to be selling them off to members	Clubs to have an allocation at their tables to sell
Coffee Machine	Being installed this week	Give it a test run on Come and Try Day
Next Meeting	Monday 20 th September	

[Suggestions on any topics](#)

Full copies of the Centre Committee Minutes are available upon request.

Requests via email corio@lavic.com.au